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BY EMAIL and RESS  
 

December 8, 2011 
 

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

Re: Section 81 Notice of Proposal and Generator Licence Amendment 
 
I am writing on behalf of my client Fortis Inc. ("Fortis"). As a result of a planned internal reorganization 
within the Fortis family of businesses that ultimately involves the transfer of generation assets from Fortis 
Properties Corporation to a new limited partnership named "Fortis Generation East Limited Partnership", 
we hereby file: 
 
(i) a Section 81 Notice of Proposal; and  
 
(ii) a request that the Generator Licence of Fortis Properties Corporation (EG-2003-0106) be amended to 
name Fortis Generation East Limited Partnership as the licenced generator.  
 
Because the planned transfer of generation assets is an internal reorganization entirely within the Fortis 
family of businesses, the transfer will have no impact on competition or on the operation of the relevant 
generation assets.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Andrew Taylor 

 
 

 
 


